

SUMMIT CLASSIC COLLECTION

Owner's Manual

Outdoor Models

CL65ROS/CL68ROS: Refrigerator

CL66FDOS : Wine Cooler & Beverage Center

BEFORE USE, PLEASE READ AND FOLLOW ALL SAFETY RULES AND OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS

Write the Serial Number here:

Felix Storch, Inc. Summit Appliance Division 770 Garrison Avenue Bronx, NY10474 www.summitappliance.com

Table of contents

Safety instruction and warnings2 -	5
Transporting and unpacking	6
Installation instructions7	-9
Before installation of your appliance	7
Tools you will need	7
Built-in installation dimensions	8
Replacing cabinet legs with casters	9
Electrical connection	9
Reversing the door (model CL65ROS &CL68ROS)1	10
Operation	13
Operating conditions	11
Control elements	11
Setting the temperature	11
Functions1	12
Defrosting1	12
Shelves1	
Installing the handle1	
Beverage storage (model CL65ROS&CL68ROS)1	14
Wine and beverage storage (model CL66FDOS)1	14
Cleaning and care1	15
Cleaning the appliance1	15
Moving1	15
Energy-saving tips1	15
Problems with your appliance?1	16
Limited Warranty17-1	18

Note on Models CL65ROS & CL68ROS & CL66FDOS

These appliances can be used both indoors and outdoors, and may be installed either built into an enclosure or free-standing. In any case, to ensure proper operation and avoid unnecessary wasting of energy, leave enough clearance around the unit when installing to allow air to circulate freely.

For details on proper installation, see pages 7-8.

Safety instructions and warnings



IMPORTANT SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS

- **WARNING:** Before the appliance is used, it must be properly positioned and installed as described in this manual. Therefore, please read the manual carefully. To reduce the risk of fire, electric shock or injury when using the appliance, follow basic precautions, including the following:
 - To prevent injury or damage to the appliance, the appliance should be unpacked and set up by two people.
 - In the event that the appliance is damaged on delivery, contact the supplier immediately before connecting to the power line.
 - To guarantee safe operation, ensure that the appliance is set up and connected as described in these operating instructions.
 - Disconnect the appliance from the power source if any fault occurs. Pull out the plug, switch off or remove the fuse.
 - When disconnecting the appliance, pull on the plug, not on the cable.
 - Any repairs and work on the appliance should only be carried out by the customer service department, as unauthorized work could prove highly dangerous for the user. The same applies to changing the power cable.
 - Do not stand on the base, drawers or doors or use them to support anything else.
 - Do not allow flames or sources of ignition to enter the appliance. When transporting and cleaning the appliance, ensure that the refrigerant circuit is not damaged. In the event of damage, make sure that there are no ignition sources nearby.Keep the room well ventilated.
 - This appliance is not intended for use by persons (including children) with reduced physical, sensory or mental capabilities or

lack of experience and knowledge unless they have been given initial supervision or instruction concerning use of the appliance by a person responsible for their safety. Children should be supervised to ensure that they do not play with the appliance.

- Do not store explosives or sprays using combustible propellants such as butane, propane, pentane, etc. in the appliance. Electrical components might cause leaking gas to ignite. You may identify such sprays by the printed contents or a flame symbol.
- Do not use any electrical devices inside the appliance.
- Before you throw away your old appliance: Take off the door. Leave the shelves or drawers in place so that children may not easily climb inside.
- When disposing of your appliance, please choose an authorized disposal site.

Safety instructions and warnings

Children in the household

WARNING!

DANGER,RISK OF CHILD ENTRAPMENT! Before you throw away your old appliances: Take off the door.Leave the shelves in place so that children may not easily climb inside.

- Never leave packaging materials with children. There is a danger of poisoning or suffocation by the cardboard boxes and plastic sheets!
- This appliance is in no way a toy for children!
- If you will no longer be using the appliance, remove the doors and gasket seals and store in a safe place. In this way you will avoid the danger of children becoming trapped inside the appliance.
- Never allow children to operate, play with, or crawl inside the appliance.
- Child entrapment and suffocation are not problems of the past.Junked or abandoned appliances are still dangerous...even if they will "just sit in the garage a few days".

Grounding instructions

DANGER &WARNING!



Improper use of the grounding plug can result in a risk of electric shock.

- This appliance must be grounded.
- If the power socket of the home system is not grounded in accordance with the current legal regulations,connect the appliance to the grounding lead itself after consulting a specialized technician.

WARNING!

Do not use an extension cord with this appliance

- This appliance is equipped with a power cord having a grounding wire with a grounding plug. The plug must be plugged into an outlet that is properly installed and grounded.
- Consult a qualified electrician or service technician if the grounding instructions are not completely understood,or if doubt exists as to whether the appliance is properly grounded.
- If the outlet is a standard 2-prong wall outlet, it is your personal responsibility and obligation to have it replaced with a properly grounded 3-prong wall outlet.
- For best operation, plug this appliance into its own electrical outlet to prevent flickering of lights, blowing of fuse or tripping of circuit breaker.
- Do not under any circumstances cut or remove the third (ground) prong from the power cord.
- Do not use an adapter plug with this appliance.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Improper handling can cause serious damage to the appliance and/or injury to the user. This unit is designed for domestic indoor use only. Do not use the unit for industrial use. Any other use may invalidate the warranty. Please review the rating label located on the rear panel of the unit for electrical and other technical data related to this unit. The unit must be used in a properly grounded wall outlet. Please read and follow the safety information listed below to reduce the risk of fire, electric shock, or injury.

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS

- Carefully inspect the appliance. If you discover any faults, stop the installation and contact the vendor.
- In the event that the appliance is damaged on delivery, contact the supplier immediately.
- The packaging material is recyclable and is marked with a recycling symbol. For disposal, follow the local regulations. Packaging materials (plastic bags, polystyrene parts, etc.) must be kept out of the reach of children, because they present a possible source of danger.
- Do not exceed the power outlet recommended ratings.
- It is recommended the appliance be connected on its own, independent circuit.
- The unit must be installed in accordance with Provincial and National electrical codes.
- This appliance is equipped with a grounding plug. The plug must connected into an outlet that is properly installed and grounded in accordance with the National Electrical Code and local codes and ordinances is required.
- When disconnecting the appliance, pull on the plug, not the cable.
- Do not use extension cords or power strips with this unit. You may need to contact your electrician if it is necessary to use a longer cord or if you do not have a grounded outlet. Do not modify the power cord's length or share the outlet with other appliances.
- Any repairs and work on the appliance should only be carried out by the customer service department, as unauthorized work could prove highly dangerous for the user. The same applies to changing the power cable.
- Component parts shall be replaced with manufacture's components so as to minimize the risk of possible ignition due to incorrect parts or improper service.
- Unplug the unit if it is not going to be used for an extended period of time.
- Always turn the unit off and unplug it from the electric outlet when cleaning.
- Use outlets that cannot be turned off by a switch or pull chain.
- Do not start or stop the unit by switching the circuit's power on and off.
- Never plug or unplug the unit with wet hands.
- Do not stand on the base, drawers or doors or use them to support anything else.

- Do not allow flames or sources of ignition to enter the appliance. When transporting and cleaning the appliance, ensure that the refrigerant circuit is off. In the event of damage, make sure that there are no ignition sources nearby.
- This appliance is not intended for use by persons (including children) with reduced physical, sensory or mental capabilities or lack of experience and knowledge unless they have been given initial supervision or instruction concerning use of the appliance by a person responsible for their safety. Children should be supervised to ensure that they do not play with the appliance.
- Do not store explosives or sprays using combustible propellants such as butane, propane, pentane, etc., in the appliance.
- Electrical components might cause leaking gas to ignite. You may identify such sprays by the printed contents or a flame symbol.
- Do not store explosives or sprays using combustible propellants such as butane, propane, pentane, etc., in the appliance.
- Do not use electrical devices inside the appliance.
- DANGER : before you throw away your old appliance: Take off the door. Leave the parts in place so that children may not easily climb inside.
- When disposing of your appliance, please choose an authorized disposal site.
- Do not under any circumstances cut or remove or bypass the third (ground) prong from the power cord.
- Do not locate the appliance in direct sunlight or in a room with a high ambient temperature, or in the vicinity of any sources of direct heat, such as a radiator or oven.
- To prevent back and other types of injuries, use at least two people to move and install the appliance.
- Install the wine refrigerator in a well ventilated area.
- The temperature range for this refrigerator is optimized for Perishable food items .
- Do not place hot or warm items into the refrigerator before they cool down to room temperature.
- Only use in an upright position on a flat, level surface and provide proper ventilation.
- Do not pinch or kink the power supply line between the unit and cabinet.
- Do not place any other appliances on top of the unit.
- Do not turn the unit upside down, on its side, or at an angle off level.

BE CAREFUL WHEN HANDLING, MOVING, AND USING THE APPLIANCE TO AVOID EITHER DAMAGING THE REFRIGERANT TUBING OR INCREASING THE RISK OF A LEAK.

Transporting and unpacking

- If the appliance is transported in a horizontal position, the oil from the compressor may leak into the cooling circuit.For this reason,allow the appliance to rest in a vertical position for 12 hours before turning it on, so that the oil flows back into the compressor.
- Remove the external packaging, remove the protective plastic film from the surface of the appliance (if used) and clean the external parts of the appliance with a cleaner designed for this purpose. Do not use steel wool or any coarse agents, which could irreparably damage the surface of the appliance. Carefully remove

all papers and adhesive tape from the appliance, doors and other parts packed in polystyrene. Remove documents and accessories from inside the appliance.

- The packaging material is recyclable and is marked with a recycling symbol. For disposal, follow the local regulations. Packaging materials (plastic bags, polystyrene parts,etc.) present a possible source of danger and must be kept out of the reach of children.
- Carefully inspect the appliance. If you discover any faults, stop the installation and contact the vendor.

Installation instructions

NOTE: For free standing installation, allow at least 4" of clearance at the back, sides and top of the unit to permit the proper air circulation to cool the compressor and condenser. Even for built-in installation, you should provide the following clearances to ensure the best operation and proper ventilation: 3/16" on both sides, 2" at the rear and 1/16" at the top.Take care that the air vent at the front of the appliance is never covered or blocked in any way.

Before installation of your appliance

- The placement of the appliance must meet the requirements in the section Operating conditions on page 9 and must include a stable floor with a load-bearing capacity corresponding to the weight of the appliance.
- Level the appliance using the adjustable feet. Ensure there is a gap between the bottom edge of the appliance and the ground, so that there is sufficient circulation of air. This will ensure the optimal performance of the cooling system.
- Check whether any coolant circulation pipes have been damaged during installation.

- Use the appliance only for the purposes for which it has been designed.
- The appliance must be located on a rigid and even surface. In this way you will ensure free circulation of the coolant and effective operation of your appliance.
- If possible, place the appliance in a cool, well-ventilated and dry area.
- Do not locate the appliance in direct sunlight or in a room with a high ambient temperature, or in the vicinity of any sources of direct heat, such as a radiator or oven. This would cause the compressor to work harder, resulting in a substantially higher power consumption level.

FOR YOUR SAFETY

While performing installations described in this section, gloves, safety glasses or goggles should be worn.

Safety Glasses Gloves Flashlight Drill & Hole Saw Set

Tools you will need

Installation instructions

Built-in installation dimensions (mm/in)

If your appliance is to be built-in, use the dimensions in the diagram and chart below as a guide when installing:



Model	CL65ROS&CL68ROS	CL66FDOS
A	660mm (26 ″)	660mm (26 ″)
В	610mm (24 ″)	610mm (24 ″)
С	883mm (34 ¾″)	883mm (34 ¾″)
D	152mm (6 ″)	152mm (6 ″)
E	51mm (2″)	51mm (2 ″)

Installation instructions

Notes:

- Unplug the power cord and release the brake before moving the cabinet.
- Do not put any goods on top of the cabinet and avoid slanting the cabinet when moving it.
- Push the cabinet from the rear making sure the door does not open.
- To avoid short circuits, please do not use the cabinet in bad weather. Position the cabinet under a canopy.
- Do not let children climb on the cabinet or move the cabinet to another location.
- Keep the caster brake in "ON" position while in desired location.
- Cabinet must be placed on a level surface.
- Cabinet will reach its cooling efficiency after one hour.

Replacing cabinet legs with casters

- a) Tilt the unit on its back on a level surface and remove the 4 cabinet legs (Fig.3 number 4).
 Reserve the cabinet legs.
- b) Assemble the casters with brake (Fig. 2) on the cabinet front bottom and the other 2 casters (Fig. 1)at the cabinet rear bottom.
- c) Assemble each caster to the bottom of the unit with (2)M5x10 screws with a star or Phillips screwdriver (Fig.3).
- d) The caster brake (Fig.3 number 1) at the front bottom of the cabinet comes with a braking function. When the brake handle is "ON" (Fig.2)' unit wont roll; when brake handle is "OFF"(released), it will roll.(Fig.2)





Fig.3

Electrical connection

A 115 Volt (AC only) 60 Hz grounded electrical supply equipped with a 15- or 20amp fuse or circuit breaker is required. It is recommended that a separate circuit serving only your appliance be provided. Use outlets that cannot be turned off by a switch or pull chain. Connect this appliance to a 3-prong power supply outlet that has a ground terminal. If you only have a 2-prong outlet, have it replaced by a qualified technician with an outlet that meets the local codes. DO NOT USE AN EXTENSION CORD. Required nominal voltage and frequency are indicated on the rating plate. The connection to the power supply and grounding has to be made according to current standards and regulations.

Reversing the door (model CL65ROS/CL68ROS)

DANGER &WARNING!

Disconnect power before removing

Model CL65ROS or CL68ROS has a reversible door but is delivered to you with a right hinged door. Should you wish to reverse the hinge on your unit, a left-hand hinge kit is included in the box.



Operation

Operating conditions

Proper operation of the appliance is guaranteed only if the following conditions are met:

- The temperature in the room where the appliance is located conforms to the climate class stated on the appliance's rating label.
- Maximum ambient relative humidity: RH75%.
- The appliance must be placed at a sufficient distance from heat sources (e.g., ovens, central heating,direct sunlight,etc.).
- The appliance must be located in such a place that it is protected against the effects of weather.
- Regular maintenance is performed according to the instructions in this user's manual.
- The ventilation openings in the cover of the appliance must not be covered by anything.
- Correct installation (e.g., leveling, the capacity of the system corresponds to the specifications on the rating label of the appliance).

Control elements

For Models :

CL65ROS/CL68ROS/CL66FDOS



1) " **Ů**₃s " button

To turn the unit ON and OFF, press and hold this button for approximately 3 seconds.

2) "**¥3s**" button

Energy conservation button:Pressing this button for 3 seconds will turn the energy conservation mode on or off. In this mode, the LED light and display will turn off, and the °C/°F light will be on.

3) "O " indicator light

Shows that the compressor is in operation.

- 4) "°C/°F" indicator light The temperature scale is changed by pressing the °C/°F button.
- 5) " * "button

Used to increase(warm) the temperature in steps of $^{\circ}F(or 1^{\circ}C)$.

6) "**▽**" button

Used to decrease(cool) the temperature in steps of $1 \degree F(or 1\degree C)$.

7) "°C/°F"button

Press this button to switch the indicator light between °C and °F.

8) LED display Shows the temperature of the internal cabinet.

Setting the temperature

Insert the power plug into a properly grounded power socket.

• Use the $4/\Phi$ buttons to set the desired

temperature of the appliance. Each time the

 Φ/Φ buttons are pressed,the temperature

will increase / decrease by $1^\circ F$ (or $1^\circ C).$

CL65ROS&CL68ROS

```
You can set the temperature in the range of 36°F to 50°F (or 2°C to 10°C).
```

CL66FDOS

You can set the temperature in the range of 39°F to 64°F (or 4°C to 18°C).

Operation

Functions

- Temperature Memory Function If the power is suddenly lost, the set temperature will be remembered by the unit and once the power is back on, the unit will be at the same set temperature.
- "Close Door" Reminder Function When you forget to close the door or the door is not fully closed, there will be a warning alarm after 5 minutes.
- Temperature Alarm Function

If the inner temperature is higher than 73°F (23°C), "HI" is shown on the display panel and the alarm buzzer will sound continuously after one hour. It informs you that the inner temperature is too high. Please check for the cause.

If the inner temperature is lower than 32°F(0°C), "LO" is shown on the display panel; the alarm buzzer will sound and the malfunction indicator will light at the same time.

- NOTE: If too many bottles are put in at once or the door has not been closed tightly, the unit will display the "HI" signal on the display panel. This is normal. Please wait 5 minutes after you close the door and "HI" will disappear.
- It is normal that the cabinet shows "HI" or "LO" from time to time. If it occurs frequently or lasts for a long time, you can restart the unit by unplugging it. If the problem occurs once again after restart, please contact customer service.
- Before reconnecting the power plug into a socket, wait 3 to 5 minutes. Otherwise you could damage your appliance. If you attempt to turn on the appliance before the end of this time delay, the appliance will not start.
- If you turn on the appliance for the first time or after a restart, or after it has been out of operation for a long time, there may be a temperature difference between the temperature inside the appliance and on the LED display. This is a normal event caused by the duration of the activation period. Leave the appliance turned on for several hours and the temperatures will stabilize during operation.

Defrosting

There is no need to defrost your appliance manually since its operation is frost-free.

Shelves

Δ

WARNING!

Do not cover racks with aluminum foil or any other material that will prevent adequate air circulation within the cabinet.

- To prevent damaging the door gasket, make sure to have the door open all the way when pulling shelves out of the rail compartment.
- For easy access to the storage contents, you must pull the shelves approximately 1/3 out of the rail compartment. Note that this unit was designed with a notch on each side of the shelf tracks to prevent bottles from falling.
- When removing any of these shelves from the rail compartment, you must first disassemble and remove the plastic posts by removing the lock screw that holds each post in place. (Fig. A)
- To re-install, ensure the shelf is resting securely on the support brackets and push shelf inward until it locks into place.



Operation

INSTALLING THE HANDLE

To install the handle please follow the below instructions:

- 1. Pull away the door gasket in the area where the handle is to be installed on the left side as shown below in **Fig.1**. The gasket is easily displaced by hand, no tools are necessary.
- 2. Align the handle with the screws installed. Tighten the screws using a Phillips head screwdriver until the handle sets both flush and secured tightly against the door frame. DO NOT over tighten as this will cause damage to the handle assembly. Fig .2 Replace the door gasket to its original position.







③ Phillips Head Screw Driver④ Handle

Beverage storage (model CL65ROS&CL68ROS)

- The unit can store a maximum of 123 beverage cans (12 oz), and 2 gallonsize milk bottles. See Fig. B for detailed storage method.
- Location A: each full-size glass shelf can hold 35 beverage cans (12 oz).
- Location B: smaller glass shelf can hold 28 beverage cans (12 oz).
- Location C: bottom of the unit can hold 13 beverage cans (12 oz).
- Location D: each storage bin can hold 6 beverage cans (12 oz).
- Location E: milk bin can hold two 1-gallon milk bottles or 2-liter beverage bottles. See Fig. C.
- To allow the unit to hold a 1-gallon milk bottle, remove the block as shown in Fig.
 C. Keep the block in a safe place away from children.
- To hold a 2-liter beverage bottle, the block should be put back in place.





Wine and beverage storage (model CL66FDOS)

To achieve the maximum storage capacity of 21 bottles and 60 beverage cans:

1) Right compartment

Shown in Fig A. This will allow for the storage of three (3) 750ml bottles per rack . Total storage capacity: 21 wine bottles.

Fig A



2) Left compartment

Position the cans on the upper three shelves as shown in Fig B. This will allow for the storage of eighteen (18) 12-oz cans on each of the top three shelves, and six (6) cans on the bottom shelf for a total storage capacity of 60 beverage cans.



Cleaning and care

A

Cleaning the appliance



DANGER & WARNING!

Before cleaning the appliance, disconnect it from the power source.

- Wipe the internal surfaces of the appliance with a soft sponge lightly dipped in a solution of table salt. (Add 2tablespoons of salt to a quart of warm water.)
- Wash the shelves in warm water with a small amount of kitchen dishwashing liquid, rinse and wipe dry. Allow the wooden shelves (if the appliance has them) to dry completely before returning them to the wine cooler.
- Use a glass cleaner to clean the glass surfaces and a commercially available stainless steel cleaning agent for the stainless steel surfaces.
- All parts that you wash with a soft sponge lightly dipped in water must be wiped dry.
- Wipe the outer surface with a soft sponge lightly dipped in a dilute solution of dishwashing liquid in water. Wipe dry using a clean cloth.
- Dust and liquids can cause gaskets to stick to the cabinet and tear when you open the door.Wash each door gasket with a mild detergent and warm water. Rinse and dry thoroughly after cleaning.

A Note

A

- Do not use steel wool or sponges with steel wool on stainless steel surfaces. They could damage the surface.
- Do not use cleaning waxes, concentrated cleaning agents, bleaches or cleaning products containing kerosene on the plastic or rubber parts.
- Never use paper towels or window cleaners on the plastic parts.

DANGER &WARNING!



Never clean appliance parts with flammable fluids. The fumes can create a fire hazard or explosion.

Moving

- Before moving the appliance, remove all contents.
- Secure freely moving parts inside the appliance (racks), e.g., using adhesive tape.
- To prevent damage, screw in the leveling feet.
- Tape the door(s) shut.
- Ensure that the appliance always remains in a vertical position while being transported. To prevent the appliance from being damaged during transportation, cover it with a blanket or other soft cloth.

Energy-saving tips

- Locate the appliance away from sources of heat and out of direct sunlight.
- Ensure sufficient ventilation. Under no circumstances should you cover the ventilation openings.
- Only open the door when necessary. Do not leave the door open for a long time or open the door too often.
- If the appliance will not be used for several months, remove all items and turn off the appliance. Clean and dry the interior thoroughly. To prevent odor and mold growth, leave the door(s) open slightly, blocking open if necessary.

Problems with your appliance?

You can solve many common appliance problems easily, saving you the cost of a possible service call.Try the suggestions below to see if you can solve the problem before calling the servicer.

Troubleshooting guide

Problem	Possible cause
Appliance does not operate.	Not plugged in.
	The appliance is turned off.
	Tripped circuit breaker or blown fuse.
Appliance is not cold enough.	Check the temperature control setting.
	External environment may require a higher setting.
	The door is opened too often.
	The door is not closed completely.
	The door gasket does not seal properly.
Turns on and off frequently.	The room temperature is hotter than normal.
	A large amount of contents has been added to the appliance.
	The door is opened too often.
	The door is not closed completely.
	The temperature control is not set correctly.
	The door gasket does not seal properly.
The light does not work.	Not plugged in.
	Tripped circuit breaker or blown fuse.
	The bulb has burned out.
	The light button is OFF. Or Ψ_{35} Energy
	conservation button is on.
Vibrations	Check to be sure that the unit is level.
The appliance seems to make too	A rattling noise may come from the flow of
much noise.	the refrigerant, which is normal.
	As each cycle ends, you may hear gurgling sounds caused by the flow of refrigerant in your appliance.
	Contraction and expansion of the inside walls
	may cause popping and crackling noises.
	The appliance is not level.
The door will not close properly.	The appliance is not level.
	The door was reversed and not properly
	re-installed.
	The gasket is dirty.
	The shelves are out of position.

Limited Warranty

PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY INFORMATION

SUMMIT Appliances are manufactured to provide outstanding value, and your satisfaction is our goal on every product. All SUMMIT major appliances carry a one-year limited warranty on both parts and labor. All refrigerators and freezers carry an additional four years on the compressor. Certain exclusions may apply.

Certain models (including SUMMIT ranges, wall ovens, and cooktops) are manufactured for us in the U.S. and carry the manufacturer's warranty (also one year parts and on-site labor).

For details on specific warranty issues, please contact us.

GENERAL PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY

Summit warrants to the original purchaser of every new unit, the cabinet and all parts thereof, to be free from defects in material or workmanship under normal and proper use and maintenance service as specified by Summit and upon proper installation and start-up in accordance with the instruction packet supplied with each Summit unit. Summit's obligation under this warranty is limited to a period of 12 months from the date of original purchase.

Any parts covered under this warranty that are determined by Summit to have been defective, within the above said period, are limited to the repair or replacement, including labor charges, of defective parts or assemblies. The labor warranty shall include pre-approved standard straight time labor charges only and reasonable travel time, as determined by Summit.

COMPRESSOR WARRANTY

In addition to the warranty period stated above, Summit warrants its hermetically sealed compressor to be free from defects in both material and workmanship, under normal and proper use and maintenance, for a period of 60 months from the date of original purchase. Compressors determined by Summit to have been defective within this extended time period will, at Summit's option, be either repaired or replaced with a compressor or compressor parts of similar design and capacity. The above said extended compressor warranty applies only to hermetically sealed parts of the compressor and DOES NOT apply to any other parts or components, including, but not limited to, cabinet, paint finish, temperature control, refrigerant, metering device, driers, motor starting equipment, fan assembly or any other electrical component, etc.

WARRANTY CLAIMS

All claims for labor or parts must be made directly through Summit. All claims should include model number of the unit, serial number of the cabinet, proof of purchase, date of installation, and all pertinent information supporting the existence of the alleged defect. In case of compressor warranty, the compressor model tag must be returned to Summit along with the above listed information. All claims should be filed within 30 days of completed repair or the warranty claim could be refused.

THINGS NOT COVERED BY THIS WARRANTY

Summit's sole obligation under this warranty is limited to either repair or replacement of parts, subject to the additional limitations below. This warranty neither assumes nor authorizes any person to assume obligations other than those expressly covered by this warranty.

• NO CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: Summit is not responsible for economic loss; profit loss; or special, direct, indirect, or consequential damages, including without limitation, losses or damages arising from food or product spoilage claims whether or not on account of refrigeration failure.

- WARRANTY IS NOT TRANSFERRABLE: This warranty is not assignable and applies only in favor of the
 original purchaser/user to whom delivered. Any such assignment or transfer shall void the warranties herein
 made and shall void all warranties, express or implied, including any warranty of merchantability or fitness for a
 particular purpose.
- IMPROPER USE: Summit assumes no liability for parts or labor coverage for component failure or other damages resulting from improper usage or installation or failure to clean and/or maintain product as set forth in the warranty packet provided with the unit.
- ALTERATION, NEGLECT, ABUSE, MISUSE, ACCIDENT, DAMAGE DURING TRANSIT OR INSTALLATION, FIRE, FLOOD, ACTS OF GOD: Summit is not responsible for the repair or replacement of any parts that Summit determines to have been subjected after the date of manufacture to alteration, neglect, abuse, misuse, accident, damage during transit or installation, fire, flood, or act of God.
- IMPROPER ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS: Summit is not responsible for the repair or replacement of failed or damaged components resulting from electrical power failure, the use of extension cords, low voltage, or voltage drops to the unit.
- NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE: There
 are no other warranties, expressed, implied or statutory, except the parts & labor warranty and the extended
 compressor warranty specifically described above. These warranties are exclusive and in lieu of all other
 warranties, including implied warranty and merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. There are no
 other warranties which extend beyond the description on the face hereof.
- OUTSIDE CONTIGUOUS UNITED STATES: This warranty does not apply to, and Summit is not responsible for, any warranty claims made on products sold or used outside the contiguous (48) United States. To be clear, this warranty excludes the states of Alaska and Hawaii and all off-shore territories.

REQUESTING SERVICE

If you are in need of service, please either fill out a service request on our website, <u>www.summitappliance.com/support</u>, or call us at 800-932-4267 or 718-893-3900. Please be prepared to give us the following information: your name, address, phone, email, model, serial, date of purchase, place of purchase, and the problem you are having.

WARNING: This product can expose you to chemicals including Nickel (Metallic) which is known to the State of California to cause cancer.

For more information go to <u>www.P65Warnings.ca.gov</u>

Note: Nickel is a component in all stainless steel and some other metal components.

FELIX STORCH, INC. 770 Garrison Avenue Bronx, NY 10474 Phone: (718) 893-3900 Fax: (844) 478-8799 www.summitappliance.com



Summit Classic Collection